Peninsula Metropolitan Park District

PO Box 425 — Gig Harbor, WA 98335
253-858-3400 — info@penmetparks.org

www.penmetparks.org

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: Monday, March 18, 2019, 6:15pm
Sehmel Homestead Park Volunteer Vern Pavilion (10123 78" Ave NW, Gig Harbor, WA 98332)

Call to Order __ :

Commissioner Roll Call:
Present Excused Comment
Maryellen (Missy) Hill
Amanda Babich
Todd Iverson
Kurt Grimmer
Steve Nixon

ITEM 1 Approval of Agenda
ITEM 2 Citizen Comments (three minute time limit)

ITEM 3 Presentations
3.a  Staff Report (pages 3-4)
3.a.1 Community Recreation summer event update
3.b Financial Report (pages 5-9)
3.c  President’s Report

ITEM 4 Consent Agenda

4.a  Approval of Meeting Minutes
2-20-19 Regular (pages 10-11)

4b  Approval of Vouchers
® $62,589.30 + Reference numbers: V2019074a (pages 12-13)
® $127,555.08 ¢ Reference numbers: V2019074b-V2019099 (pages 14-15)
® $81,709.47 + Reference numbers: V2019100 (pages 16-17)

4.c  Approval of Consent Agenda

ITEM5 Old Business
5.a PEG Grant: Gig Harbor Volleyball (pages 18-31)
5b  Community Recreation Center Subcommittee reports

ITEM 6 New Business
6.a Parks Appreciation Day Proclamation (page 32)
6.b Personnel Housekeeping (pages 33-37)

ITEM 7 Comments by Board
ITEM 8 Next Board Meeting: Monday, April 1, 2019 (Regular)
ITEM 9 Executive Session:

Subject(s): To discuss the performance of a public employee per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)

ITEM 10 Adjournment .

1|Page Agenda 03-18-19



AGENDA POLICY

2|Page

No comments or discussion will be allowed on consent items.

Public comment will be allowed on each Regular Agenda Action Item. Each speaker will be
limited to a three (3) minute time limit and may only speak once with a total of 15 minutes per
side. Comments will be included as part of the official record of the meeting.

Citizen Comments: Citizens are afforded an opportunity at each regular and special meeting
of the Board of Park Commissioners to offer their comments to the Board. Citizens are limited
to a three (3) minute time limit and may only speak once during the Citizen Comment period
at each meeting. Comments will be included as part of the official record of the meeting.
Individuals requesting an item to be placed on the agenda must submit a request by 12 noon
on the Tuesday preceding the Monday meeting date.

Individuals wishing to submit materials or written testimony to the Board at the meeting must
provide ten (10) copies at least 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting.

Agenda 03-18-19



3|Page Agenda 03-18-19



= Flag Football kicked off on 3/9 and was a great start to the season with 18 teams and over 200 kids in grades K-8™.

= Junior Flag Football started on 3/9 with 20 kids ages 4-7.

= Baseball is continuing to take signups and teams are starting to be formed with a coaches meeting set for March 27"
and the start of the season is April 1%

= Community Recreation Leader position was posted and closes April 12. Position will help run camps and leading special
events this Summer.

= Kelly went to LynnFit to show participants how to sign up for program online

= Kelly met with Kristi Fischer about a new Adult Wellness Program

= Jenna visited Friendship Club and met participants and their parents

= PenMet was invited to attend the Senior Center Luncheon on March 21; Jenna will be attending along with other
PenMet staff

= Jenna will be meeting with two senior center members on Friday to hear what their concerns and needs are in regard
to losing their space at the BGC

= Quarterly special populations and senior events will be added to our offerings; details to follow soon

= Tea with the Easter Bunny is sold out. Event will be held on April 20

= Jenna and Kelly toured local community centers on March 8; a summary was distributed to Ed and board
commissioners

= Jenna and Kelly met with 7 Seas about partnering with us for events. They will be the sole beer vendor for Adult Egg
Hunt, Summer Event, and Women’s Wellness Expo

= A special events meeting was held between the recreation & facility department in order to more effectively
communicate about and execute high quality events

= Currently, 128 people are signed up for Mother Son Dance. Event will be held on May 11

4| Page Agenda 03-18-19



lax
3131700 Sales Tax 72,758.92 61,960.00 10,798.92 117.43 %

3172000 Leasehold Excise Tax 1,413.54 1,600.00 -186.46 88.35 %
3173000 REET Excise Tax 85,000.00 85,000.00
Total 3100000 TAX REVENUE 315,086.21 111,999.06 203,087.15 281.33%
3400000 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
3472000 Facility Rental Fee 12,997.21 16,437.55 -3,440.34 79.07 %
Total 3400000 CHARGES FOR 12,997.21 16,437.55 -3,440.34 79.07 %
SERVICES
3610000 INTEREST AND OTHER
EARNINGS
3611100 Investment Interest 39,100.37 8,000.00 31,100.37 488.75 %
Total 3610000 INTEREST AND OTHER 39,100.37 8,000.00 31,100.37 488.75 %
EARNINGS
3620000 RENTS, LEASES AND
CONCESSIONS
3625001 Long Term Golf Course Lease 6,006.01 4,350.00 1,656.01 138.07 %
3626001 Housing Rentals/Leases 9,920.40 8,826.00 1,094.40 112.40 %
Total 3620000 RENTS, LEASES AND 15,926.41 13,176.00 2,750.41 120.87 %
CONCESSIONS

3670000 PRIVATE SOURCE
CONTRIBUTIONS

36719200 Private Donations - Other 4,999.95 4,999.95
Total 3670000 PRIVATE SOURCE 4,999.95 4,999.95
CONTRIBUTIONS

3700000 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
3747600 Cap. Cont.-Federal/State/Local

3747663 Cap Cont-Govt Other Improv 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total 3747600 Cap. Cont.- 15,000.00 15,000.00
Federal/State/Local
Total 3700000 CAPITAL 15,000.00 15,000.00
CONTRIBUTIONS
3890000 CTHER GF NON REVENUE 1,175.35 1,175.35
Total Income $404,285.50 $149,612.61 $254,672.89 270.22 %
GROSS PROFIT $404,285.50 $149,612.61 $254,672.89 270.22 %
Expenses
5110000 LEGISLATIVE
5111010 Board / Employee 7,680.00 10,240.00 -2,560.00 75.00 %
Compensation
5111020 Board Payroll Taxes 618.22 947.20 -328.98 65.27 %

143

5|Page Agenda 03-18-19



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF
BUDGET

5111031 Office & Operating Supplies- 375.00 -375.00
Leg
5114049 Memberships & Training 4,629.94 4,629.94
5971055 Interfund Transfer 6,900.00 6,900.00 0.00 100.00 %
Total 5110000 LEGISLATIVE 19,828.16 18,462.20 1,365.96 107.40 %
5130000 EXECUTIVE
5131011 Wages - Regular 36,914.97 37,435.66 -520.69 98.61 %
5131020 Benefits 16,900.18 16,937.66 -37.48 99.78 %
5131042 Cell Phone 285.88 138.80 147.08 205.97 %
5131044 Marketing 965.00 10,000.00 -9,035.00 9.65 %
5134043 Executive - Travel 670.85 600.00 70.85 111.81 %
5134049 Memberships & Training 2,550.00 4,000.00 -1,450.00 63.75 %
5152041 Legal - Professional Services 5,000.00 -5,000.00
5162041 Personnel-Professional 92.50 854.00 -761.50 10.83 %
Services
5761031 Office and Operating Supplies 703.18 1,084.00 -380.82 64.87 %
5761041 Prof. Serv -Computer & 2,307.75 3,166.00 -858.25 72.89 %
Security
5761044 Printing/Advertising 1,106.48 1,125.00 -18.52 98.35 %
5761045 Operating Rentals and Leases 812.44 342.00 470.44 237.56 %
5761046 Insurance - General Liability 564.00 0.00 564.00
5761049 Miscellaneous / Events 675.00 0.00 675.00
5768953 Other Oper. Exps-External 1,900.47 2,500.00 -599.53 76.02 %
Taxes
5977665 Transfer - Capital Fund 4,026,114.68 4,026,114.68 0.00 100.00 %
6103602 Computer Software 150.00 -150.00
6104201 Postage 220.00 -220.00
6104204 Internet 417.14 1,234.00 -816.86 33.80%
Total 5130000 EXECUTIVE 4,092,980.52 4,110,901.80 -17,921.28 99.56 %
5140000 FINANCIAL AND RECORDS
SERVICES
5141011 Wages - Regular 17,832.71 18,953.00 -1,120.29 94.09 %
5141020 Personnel Benefits 7,676.34 7,870.00 -193.66 97.54 %
5142000 Financial Services 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 %
5142341 Professional Services 1,882.79 1,980.00 -97.21 95.092 %
5142342 Cell Phone 60.00 60.00 0.00 100.00 %
5142349 Bank Charges 63.03 98.00 -34.97 64.32 %
Total 5140000 FINANCIAL AND 27,614.87 29,061.00 -1,446.13 95.02 %
RECORDS SERVICES
5710000 PARTICIPANT RECREATION
5711011 Wages - Administration 772.21 13,748.16 -12,975.95 5.62 %
5711020 Benefits - Administration 169.96 5,424.66 -5,254.70 3.13%
5711043 Confarences 1,792.74 0.00 1,792.74
5712042 Communication - Phones 168.42 336.00 -167.58 50.13 %
5972055 Transfer- Rec. Revolving Fund 135,108.25 135,108.25 0.00 100.00 %
Total 5710000 PARTICIPANT 138,011.58 154,617.07 -16,605.49 89.26 %
RECREATION
5760000 PARK FACILITIES
5768010 Wages - Regular 20,635.34 22,053.16 -1,417.82 93.57 %

23

6|Page Agenda 03-18-19



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF
BUDGET
5768020 Personnel Benefits 7,604.32 8,631.84 -1,027.52 88.10 %
5768031 Supplies 500.00 -500.00
5768035 Small Equipment 100.00 -100.00
5768042 Communication 56.14 200.00 -143.86 28.07 %
5768043 Travel 364.06 296.40 67.66 122.83 %
5768044 Printing 200.00 -200.00
5768049 Miscellaneous 25,000.00 -25,000.00
Total 5760000 PARK FACILITIES 28,659.86 56,981.40 -28,321.54 50.30 %
5768500 PARKS & GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE
5768511 Wages - Regular 52,455.98 83,238.22 -10,780.24 82.95 %
5768520 Benefits 24,728.19 27,006.82 -2,278.63 91.56 %
5768531 Operating Supplies 8,615.74 13,333.34 -4,717.60 64.62 %
5768532 Fuel 1,801.83 2,500.00 -698.17 72.07 %
5768535 Small Tools & Minor Eguipment 2,586.22 3,666.66 -1,080.44 70.53 %
5768541 Professional Services 3,040.22 5,000.00 -1,959.78 60.80 %
5768542 Communication - Phones 1,046.79 3,333.34 -2,286.55 31.40 %
5768543 Travel 80.00 100.00 -20.00 80.00 %
5768545 Operating Rentals & Leases 970.47 0.00 970.47
5768547 Utility Services 6,091.30 13,333.34 -7,242.04 45.68 %
5768548 Repairs & Maintenance 1,000.00 -1,000.00
5768542 Memberships & Training 500.00 -500.00
Total 5768500 PARKS & GROUNDS 101,416.74 133,009.72 -31,592.98 76.25%
MAINTENANCE
Total Expenses $4,408,511.73 $4,503,033.19 $-04,521.46 97.90 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -4,004,226.23 $ -4,353,420.58 $349,194.35 91.98 %
NET INCOME $ -4,004,226.23 $ -4,353,420.58 $349,194.35 91.98 %
33
7|Page Agenda 03-18-19



Explanation Financial Statement Line Items 2019

#5114049 Legislative — Professional Services — Cedar River Group $4,629.94

#5131042 Executive Cell Phone - Verizon $147.08

#5761045 Executive — Rentals — Copier Buy Out Payment $470.44

#5761046 Executive — Insurance — Auto Damage $564.00

#5761049 Executive — Events — Chamber of Commerce Awards Table $675.00

#5712042 Recreation Conferences— Michael Schick Revenue School - $1,792.74

#5768043 Facilities Travel — Staff Mileage Reimbursement Eric Guenther (2018 Invoice) - $67.66

#5768545 Maintenance Rentals — Boom Rental Hales Pass - $970.47

8|Page Agenda 03-18-19



9|Page Agenda 03-18-19



10| Page

Call to Order: The meeting of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District was called to order by
Commissioner Hill at 6:16pm.

Commissioners Present: Staff:
Maryellen (Missy) Hill Richard Fink Il
Amanda Babich Ed Lewis
Steve Nixon Jessica Smiley
Todd lverson (arrived 6:19pm) Citizens:

Kurt Grimmer none
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:

ITEM1 Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Babich made a motion to approve the agenda; Commissioner Nixon seconded the
motion. Agenda was approved with a 4-0 vote.

ITEM 2 Citizen Comments: none

ITEM 3 Presentations

3.a  Staff Report

Richard Fink Il brought attention to the staff reports submitted in the agenda. Items discussed
included monthly staff trainings (additional handout to Commissioner with a memo from Elaine
Sorensen regarding these trainings), recent newspaper articles, open position in recreation, and
success of the father/daughter dance. Ed Lewis spoke about the ongoing recreation center
project and gave updates and answered commissioner questions regarding funding and
permitting.

3.b  President’s Report: none

ITEM 4 Consent Agenda
4.a  Approval of Meeting Minutes: 2-20-19 Regular and 2-26-19 Special
4b  Approval of Vouchers: = $119,468.65 + Reference numbers: V2019032-V2019043
= $70,402.32 *» Reference numbers: V2018045-v20198073
4.c  Approval of Consent Agenda
Commissioner Grimmer made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Nixon
seconded the motion. After no discussion, the motion passed 4-0.

ITEM5 Old Business
5a PEG Grant: Gig Harbor Volleyball
1|Page Minutes 03-04-19

Agenda 03-18-19



11| Page

Commissioner Hill opened up the discussion about the application from the GH Volleyball group.
Commissioners discussed the system for reimbursements on this grant. Pending clarification on
the distribution of funds, Commissioner Nixon made a motion to approve the Gig Harbor
Volleyball PEG Grant application with a funding limit of $15,000. Commissioner Grimmer
seconded the motion. After no further discussion, the motion was approved with a 4-1 vote with
Commissioner lverson dissenting.
5b R2019-001 Authorizing Executive Director to sign Architectural &

Engineering Contract
Commissioner Hill opened up discussion about the Architectural & Engineering Contract. After
brief conversation, Commissioner Grimmer made a motion to approve R2019-001 to authorize
the Executive Director to sign the Architectural & Engineering Contract, seconded by
Commissioner Nixon. After a discussion, Commissioner Hill called for the vote and motion passed
4-1 with Commissioner Babich dissenting.

ITEM 6 New Business

6.a Community Recreation Center Project Sub-Committee Discussion

Richard Fink distributed a handout that outlined the sub-committee he proposed for the
Commissioners: Project, Fundraising, and Marketing sub-committees. Commissioner discussed
best roles and will follow up with sub-committee placements soon.

6.a.1 CRC Board project Committee Updates (Nixon/Babich)

Commissioner Babich gave an update on consultants contacted, and a review of the site visit with
Commissioner Hill to the Canterwood air supported structure. There was an additional handout
with specifications about that facility.

6.b Monthly Study Sessions

Commissioner Hill opened a discussion regarding monthly study sessions and Commissioner
discussed a plan to add study sessions to the monthly schedule. After consulting with staff,
Commissioners agreed to meet at 5:00pm for a study session on the first Monday of the month,
prior to the regular meeting.

5.c  Final 2018 Year-End Financial Review

Elaine Sorensen presented the year-end financial report, outlined options for funding the
recreation center, and requested a Commissioner role of Treasurer to assist her for 2019.

ITEM7 Comments by Board: Commissioner Nixon noted the 2/26 work session was helpful.
ITEM 8 Next Board Meeting: Monday, March 18, 2019

ITEM9 Executive Session: Commissioners were in Executive Session from 7:35-8:30pm
to discuss the performance of a public employee per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g).

ITEM 10 Adjournment

Commissioner Hill adjourned the meeting at 8:30pm.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON:

President Clerk
Submitted by: Jessica Smiley ©

2|Page Minutes 03-04-19

Agenda 03-18-19



$44,942.01

T VZUIY-UrYD Feninsula Metropolitan Park District
3/4M19 V2019-076 HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY $20,510.13
3/14/18 V2019-077 Sandra Kern $135.23
3/4119 V2019-078 PIERCE COUNTY BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPT $3,224.26
34119 V2019-079 Pioneer Fire & Security $87.00
3/4119 V2019-080 Fox Island Small Engine Repair $641.85
3/4119 V2019-081 Tacoma Amateur Sports Officials $1,682.00
3/4119 V2019-082 PURDY TOPSOIL & GRAVEL $1,426.38
3/4/19 V2019-083 HEMLEYS HANDY KANS $815.00
3/4119 V2019-085 Tacoma Screw Products $23.63
3/4119 V2019-086 ACE HARDWARE $69.03
3/4/119 V2019-087 Washington Tractor $217.62
314119 V2019-088 Nadine Hamil $872.00
3/4/19 V2019-089 Bricks 4 Kidz $958.65
3/4/19 V2019-090 Music Together with Aubrey $1,020.80
3/4119 V2019-091 Madeline Hunter $554.40
3/4119 V2019-0924, US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM $24,155.93
3/4/19 V2019-084 Whistle Workwear $715.31
3/4/19 V2019-092B Southam Creative $2,820.00
/4119 V2019-093 Strohs Water Company inc. $93.19
3/4119 V2019-094 Legal Shield $105.70
3/4119 V2019-095 Ed Lewis $187.90
31419 V2019-096 GPA Valuation $4,200.00
3/4M19 V2019-097 Caroline Konkol $468.00
3/4/19 V2019-008 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION $530.84
3/419 V2019-099 Pacific Office Automation Headquarters $1.550.33
Payment Count: 27 Total Amount: $127.555.08

Mar 4, 2019 3:49 PM

12| Page

Agenda 03-18-19



INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE: PC Finance Department Use Only

Submit signed Transmittal To Pierce County Finance Department

FAX: EMAIL: Authorization Recieved on
253-798-6699 PCACCOUNTSPAYABLE@co.pierce.wa.us
Batch Verified by
Mar 4, 2019 3:49 PM 2 of 2

13| Page Agenda 03-18-19



rayment Count: 1

Total Amount: $62.,589.30

Feb 20, 2019 12:11 PM 1 of 2

14| Page Agenda 03-18-19



INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE: PC Finance Department Use Only

Subrit signed Transmittal To Pierce County Finance Department

FAX: EMAIL:

Authorization Recieved on
253-798-6609 PCACCOUNTSPAYABLE@co.pierce. wa.us

Batch Verified by

Feb 20, 2019 12:11 PM

15| Page Agenda 03-18-19




rFayment Gount: 1 Total Amount; $81.709.47

Mar 4, 2019 3:58 PM 1 of 2

16| Page Agenda 03-18-19



INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE: PC Finance Department Use Only

Submit signed Transmittal To Pierce County Finance Department

FAX: EMAIL: Authorization Recieved on
253-798-6699 PCACCOUNTSPAYABLE@co.pierce.wa.us
Batch Verified by
Mar 4, 2019 3:58 PM 2 of 2

17| Page Agenda 03-18-19



AFALC, Vialvll 1O, LULZ

Subject: Resolution 2019-002, the Gig Harbor Beach Volleybal/PAA PEG application for
Crescent Creek Park Sand Volleyball Courts

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Commission approve Resolution 2019-002, the Gig Harbor Beach

Volleyball PEG application for Crescent Creek Park Sand Volleyball Courts.

Policy Implications/Support

1. The Board included the Park Enhancement Grant (PEG) Program in Capital Improvement Program as
part of the adopted 2019 Annual Budget.

2. The Board approved the PEG Grant Process and Procedures at the May 21, 2007 Commission
Meeting.

3. The Commissioners reviewed the application during the period of March 14-18, 2019.

Background/Analysis

Staff received and reviewed the following PEG application with additional details attached:

¢ Upto $15,000 — Gregg Vermillion, Gig Harbor Beach Volleyball/PAA, Crescent Creck Park
volleyball courts.

The PEG program for 2019 currently contains $25,000 available for matching grants after reductions for
approved grants. There is sufficient funding in the PEG program to fund this application.
This project will:

e Construct two new outdoor sand volleyball courts at Crescent Creek Park, adjacent to the
existing courts.
Gig Harbor Beach Volleyball is a program under the Peninsula Athletic Association (PAA), a

18| Page Agenda 03-18-19



19| Page

Provide park and recreation opportunities for our constituents through
partnerships,

Develop and maintain high quality facilities,

Prudently manage District funds by maximizing the use of tax revenues by using
other resources such as ...volunteers; and

WHEREAS, the Board included the Park Enhancement Grant (PEG) Program in the
Capital Improvement Program as part of the adopted 2019 Annual Budget; and

WHEREAS, the PEG Program Process and Procedures were approved by the Board in
May, 2007; NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park
District (PenMet Parks) to award a 2019 PEG Grant to:

+ Gig Harbor Beach Volleyball and Peninsula Athletic Association, to fund the
expansion of volleyball courts at Crescent Creek Park, in the amount of
$15,000.

The foregoing resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District held on March 18, 2019.

President

Clerk Attest
Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Commission

Resolution R2019-002

Agenda 03-18-19



Purchased Materials, Equipment, Rentals (Total 5.5). Expenditures: $54,386 less Cash Donations: $22,500

(Total 5.6) Project Total: $88,122

(Up to 50% of Project Total; Cannot exceed Donation Value (5.4), or Purchased Portion {5.5) of Project Tatal) Grant Funds $1 3,000
Requested

(For reimbursement submissions only, provide details in Question 5) D50% or D‘I 00% Reimbursement Requested:

Grant Program History Project Amount Amount

Year Project (List past grant program applications and/or grants received) Total Requested Received
2008 Gig Harbor Sand Volleyball Park $42,774 | $19,450 | $17,790
2009 Gig Harbor Sand Volleyball Park, Phase 2 $15439 $7.717 $7,709
2009 Gig Harbor Sand Volleyball Park, Phase 2, part 2 $6,081 $3,022 $2,831

Grant Payee Information (List organization or person grant check should be paid to)

Grant Check Payee: Gregg Vermillion
Mailing Address: 12708 Burnham Drive NW, Gig Harbor, WA 98332
Email Address red 3g@comcast net
Day Phone: 253-773-6458 / 2563-657-9660 Eve Phone”  253-509-0260
Cell Phone: 206-696-3946

Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 1 of 12 Updated 140311

20| Page Agenda 03-18-19



Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 2 of 12 Updated 140311

21| Page Agenda 03-18-19



22| Page Agenda 03-18-19



23| Page Agenda 03-18-19



24| Page Agenda 03-18-19



25| Page Agenda 03-18-19



26| Page Agenda 03-18-19



27 |Page Agenda 03-18-19



28| Page Agenda 03-18-19



Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 10 of 12 Updated 140311

29| Page Agenda 03-18-19



5. Project Budget

Community Match

@ @ @a @b @ G ®
Description of ltem Source for Cost Quantity Unit Cost Donated Your Cash Total Cost
(Vendor) Materials Expended (@+®) &
Cash & sales tax
Labor
Hillside Clearing and Tree Exfraction GHBV Labor 51 $ 30 46 $ 1,553 46 - $1,553.46
City of GH grading plan review City of Gig Harbor 1 $ 510.00 $ 510.00 2 $510.00
City of GH grading inspection City of Gig Harbor 1 1,155.00 1,155 00 - 115500
Excavation and Grading Labor City of Gig Harbor 1 5,600.00 5,600.00 - 5,600.00
Terracing City of Gig Harbor 1 1,500.00 1,627.50 - 1,627.50
Excavation and Grading Equip Rental City of Gig Harbor 1 250000 - 2,500 00 2 50000
Concrete Curb 8" Tall - material Mangata Construction 1 3,745.00 - 4,063 .33 4.063.33
Concrete Curb 8" Tall - labor Mangata Construction 1 5617.50 - 6,094 99 6,094 99
Utilities - sprinkler materials HomeDepot.com 1 $ 500.00 $ - $542.50 $ 542 50
Utilities - sprinkler labor GHBV Labor 12 $ 30 46 $ 36552 $- $ 36552
Lighting Infrastrure HomeDepot.com 1 $ 500.00 $- $542.50 $ 542,50
Lighting trencher rental United Rental 1 $ 249.00 $ - $ 27017 $ 27017
Dirt Backiill City of Gig Harbor 1 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 - $1,700.00
Dirt Backill GHBV Labor 24 $ 30.46 §731.04 $- $731.04
Monson Net System VolleyballUSA com 2 $279575 $ - $ 6,066.78 $6,066.78
Net system Install - Labor GHBV Labor 12 $ 30.46 $ 36552 $- $ 36552
Net system Install - Equip Rental United Rental 1 $ 78.00 $- $84.63 $ 8463
Net system - Concrete Sonotubes HomeDepot.com 4 $ 975 $ - $ 4232 $4232
Drain Fabricin sq yds Dakine Donation 200 $ 1.00 $§217.71 $- $217.71
Drain Fabric in sq yds b 2000 $ 1.00 $ |  S217707 | §2477.07
Drainage parts and materials HomeDepot.com 1 $ 1,500.00 $- $ 1,627 50 $1,627.50
Drainage Gravel - material Purdy Topsoil quote 120 $ 2675 $ 240.00 $3,24285 $3,482.85
Drainage Gravel - hauling Purdy Topsoil quote 120 $ 6.00 $ - $781.20 $781.20
Gravel Spreading City of Gig Harbor 1 $ 60000 $ 651.00 - $ 651.00
Beach Sand City of Westport 384 $ 3.00 $- $1,249.92 $1,249.92
Sand Load, Haul, Dump - Non Labor MillerDirt.com 384 $32.25 $ 3,695.00 $ 8,688.00 $12,383.00
Sand Load, Haul, Dump - Labor Miller Dirt. com 384 $ 500 $- $1,920.00 $1,920.00
Sand Spreading City of Gig Harbor 1 $1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 - $1,200.00
Sand Spreading GHBV Labor 24 $ 30.46 $731.04 . $731.04
Final Perimeter Grading City of Gig Harbor 1 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 < $ 600.00
Final Perimeter Grading GHBV Labor 72 $ 3046 $2.193.12 - 219312
Permanent Tall Netting Material All Sports 3585 $0.33 $ - $1,274.88 1,274.88
Permanent Tall Netting Poles Viking 1 $ 4,394.00 $ - $ 4,767 49 4,767 49
Permanent Tall Netting Install GHBV Labor 43 $ 30.46 $1,462.08 $- 1,462.08
Jute Errosion Control Cloth Amazon 81 $ 350 5 $ 309 20 $ 309 20
Hydroseed JDM Corp 13000 $ 010 $ - $1,41050 $1,410.50
Shed, tiller, tools HomeDepot.com 1 $2,516.69 $- $ 273061 $273061
Concept design, costing, fundraising GHBV Labor 300 $ 30.46 $9,138.00 $- $9,138.00
Cost Uncertainty and Contingency 1 $ 4,000.00 $- $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
Cash Donations: PAA $ 9,000.00 $ (9,000.00) -
GGHF $ 1,500.00 $ (1,500.00) -
Businesses $ - $- §-
Community $- $- §-
City Of Gig Harbor $12.000.00 | $(12,000.00) §-
$- -
$ - § -
TOTALS: $56,23599 $ 31,886 42 88122 41
50% of Project Total b 44.061.21
Grant Amount Requested: Least of
Col. 4 or 5 or 50% Col. 6 35,0000
Previous Reimbursement
Reimbursement Amount Requested:
_ 50% or _X100% *** $ 54,386 42 $ 15,000.00

* Grant request cannot exceed Column 4 or Column 5 total or 50% of Column 6 total.
** Record donated cash as a positive donation in column 4 and a negative (used to purchase materials) in column 5.
Include cash donation amount in project total, column 6.

Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 11 of 12

Updated 140311

30| Page

Agenda 03-18-19




6. Donation Pledged/Secured Form (please photocopy if additional space is needed).

The individuals, businesses, or organizations listed below commit to donate the following items
to the Community Matching Grant Project.

Person or Waiver # of Hours
Type of work or materials Group Signed Date ($26 72/hr) $ Value
Cash Donation PAA Aug 2018 $9,000
Drain Fabric Dakine Volleyball Jan 2018 $218
Cash Budget Allocation City of Gig Nov 2018 $12,000
Harbor
Cash Grant Greater Gig Dec 2018 $1,500
Harbor
Foundation
Permit review and inspection fees City of Gig Apr 2019 $1,655
Harbor
Excavation, Grading, and Sand Spreading City of Gig Jun 2019 $11,.379
Harbor
Dune Hillside Scraping and Sand Hauling Miller Dirt Jul 2019 $3,695
Community Service Discount
Gravel Community Service Discount Purdy Topsail Jul 2019 $240
Volunteer labor GHBV and Jun-Jul 543 | $16,540
Community 2019
Volunteers

Total value of match secured this page (should match column 5.4) $56,237

The signatory declares that the information provided in this appllcatton IS accurate and complete to the

BRI AR S AT AR S IR SR SRR AR L RN A RGNS AR R KRR A i SRS TR R E D

31| Page Agenda 03-18-19



32| Page Agenda 03-18-19



Date: March 15, 2019
Subject: Authorization of job descriptions

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached job descriptions for: Marketing Specialist and
Community Recreation Leader.

Policy Implications/Support

1. The Board of Park Commissioners met and discussed the funding of these positions.
a. Marketing Specialist — November 2019 budget approval
b. Community Recreation Leader (3 month seasonal position) was approved for posting
by the Executive Director on 3/7/2019.
2. Funding for these positions is available within the approved 2019 District Budget.
3. Development of the position will help to meet District goals of “Developing & Maintaining
High Quality Facilities and Services” “Promote Health and Wellness” and the “Prudent
Management of District Funds.”

Background/Analysis

1. Creation of these positions will provide the support for the growth and improvement in
overall marketing and recreation management of the park district.

2. The Community Recreation Leader will allow current recreation staff to provide more
opportunities for summer classes and camps. The current staff cannot manage running camps
at multiple facilities on the same dates. Several 2018 specialty camps were sold out and
additional camp opportunities were added to meet the demand. Example — Harry Potter
Camp

33| Page Agenda 03-18-19



Community Recreation Leader — Seasonal

Page 1
PENINSULA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Classification Description
Department: Title:
Recreation Services Community Recreation Leader (Seasonal)
Position Authorized by Commission: Reports to:
Community Recreation Specialist

Position Purpose
Provide excellent customer service to all program patrons by exemplifying a positive

attitude and exceeding the needs of patrons. Assist with the organization, planning, and
implementation of a variety of recreation activities in various seasonal programs under
the supervision of Recreation Specialist as assigned and a wide variety of populations.
Work hours will vary, up to 40 hours a weck.

Essential Responsibilities
May include but are not limited to the following programs; special events, senior citizens

services, instructional classes, cultural and special events, adult or youth sporis, youth or
teens.
1. Assist the Recreation Specialist with the planning, coordination and supervision of
youth orientated programs, camps, and events
2. Assist with the supervision of volunteers, staff, and program participants and
exercise the necessary supervision of personnel to meet the needs of the activity,
event or program.
3. Communicate feedback between participants and program supervisor
4. Prepare documents such as letters, program evaluation forms, memos, accident
reports, and rosters
5. Utilize software system to process program registrations and update client accounts

6. Able to make appropriate decisions as needed regarding personnel, activity, event or
program.

7. Attend meetings as assigned

8. Perform facility opening and closing responsibilities

9. Perform minor maintenance and custodial duties

10. Assist with other recreation programs as requested
11. Perform related duties, as assigned.

Skills and Abilities

1. Working knowledge of recreation programs, services and appropriate activities for
youth; strong interest in working with youth.

2. Interact effectively and professionally with a wide variety of program participants,

community members, and co-works

Must be creative, energetic, and patient

4. Knowledge of basic needs and safety concerns associated with the care of assigned
populations.

5. Ability to maintain a safe work environment in accordance with program and
district policies and procedures for participants, patrons, co-workers and self.

6. Ability to communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing any

5

34| Page Agenda 03-18-19



Community Recreation Leader — Seasonal Page 2

incidents, decisions and issues pertaining to activity, event or program to assigned
SUpETViSOT.

7. Experience, education and/or training that would provide the required knowledge
and abilities to meet the needs of the program

Working Conditions
Work is performed inside and outside at various recreation facilities and park locations.

Position is expected to work on a flexible schedule, including evenings and weekends as
dictated by Park District programs and special events. Work may be physically demanding
when assisting in recreation programs and special events. Prolonged period may be spent
sitting and/or standing. Position may require exerting up to 50 pounds of force
occasionally.

Minimum Qualifications

Applicant must be at least 18 years of age and have a minimum one year working with
children in a camp/ recreation program like atmosphere. Applicant must be able to work
June 3 - August 25 and obtain a CPR, First Aid and AED certification prior to the first
day of work.

35| Page Agenda 03-18-19



Marketing Specialist Page 1 of 2

PENINSULA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT

Classification Description

Department: Title:
Executive Marketing Specialist
Position Authorized by Commission: Reports to:

Executive Director

Position Purpose
Performs a wide range of professional-level communications in support of District-wide

branding, programming, and public engagement efforts. Responsible for all aspects of
communications in support of District goals and strategic planning. This position will
work with District staff on: website management, social media content creation,
publications, media development, sponsorships, community outreach, program
marketing, internal messaging, and other communications. Position reports to Executive
Director.

Essential Responsibilities
1. Coordinate District-wide communications, including but not limited to: website

management, social media content creation, publications, media development,
sponsorships, community outreach, internal messages, and other communications.

2. Develop marketing for District special events, including but not limited to: press
releases, posters, rack cards, banners, advertising, and promotions.

3. Attends manager and leadership meetings; serves as liaison to the Board of
Commissioners for marketing and communication efforts.

4. Develops and implements internal communication strategies for District staff]
Board of Commissioners, and key stakeholders.

5. Solicit and maintain District support from a variety of organizations, groups and
audiences. Attend meetings, make presentations, and promote the District.

6. Represents the District in public forums; serves as District point-of-contact for
public inquiries, complaints, and issues.

7. Conducts community outreach throughout the Greater Gig Harbor area; including
marketing events with key partners.

8. Coordinate and participate in outdoor marketing events

9. Proposes and manages advertising on behalf of the District.

10. Promotes cooperative relationships between the District and key partners.

11. Develops, monitors, and evaluates District marketing budget.

12. Develops and implements a communications plan and measuring outcomes for the
District.

36| Page Agenda 03-18-19



Marketing Specialist Page 2 of 2

13. Promotes a positive public image and control the dissemination of information on
the District’s behalf.

14. Maintain the confidence of Executive Director regarding critical and sensitive
issues.

Skills and Abilities
1. Knowledge of communications, marketing, public relations, and branding
strategies.
2. Ability to relate and work with a broad range of program participants; skilled in
conflict resolution and excellent custosar aowrica
3. Ability to interpret and apply policies mbiguous situations.
4. Ability to communicate effectively, bc ting.
5
6

Ability to work cooperatively and collaboratively with partnership organizations
Knowledge of District regulations, risk management, and liability relevant to the
program area as well as departmental policies and procedures.

7. Knowledge of applicable information technology and software relative to service
area.

8. Ability to analyze and prepare budgets, develop schedules, write reports, and
general correspondence.

9. Ability to remain flexible in support of District goals and needs.

Working Conditions
Work is performed in an office environment, off-site recreation facilities, and at outdoor

locations. Prolonged periods of time may be spent sitting and working at a computer
terminal, using telephones, and other electronic and mechanical office equipment. This
position requires some evening and weekend hours as dictated by District activities.

Minimum Qualifications

1. Three years of experience performing a wide range of communications,
marketing, public relations, and branding strategies.

2. Excellent communication (oral and written) and public speaking skills.

Outstanding organizational and planning abilities.

4. Strong computer skills: software programs, website development, and social
media content production.

5. Demonstrated proficiency in the development of customer publications, external
communications, and outreach materials.

6. College level degree in communications, marketing, public relations or related
field; similar coursework, training, and certifications may fulfill degree
requirement at the discretion of the hiring authority

e

Special Requirements:

Strong computer and information technology skills are required. Ability to be proficient
with District’s current website software and Registration/Facility Booking software
(Activenet) is required in first 30 day. Familiarization with a variety of social media
platforms would be an immediate benefit in this position.

37| Page Agenda 03-18-19



